
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:59 AM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Background Timeline
Attachments: City of Flint Background-Draft.docx; ATT00001.htm

Check this for language please?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Date: September 29, 2015 at 9:40:13 AM EDT
To: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)" <FeuersteinH@michigan.gov>, "Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)" <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>
Subject: Background Timeline

Attached is the timeline I put together previously. I didn't have anything to add so if you have questions about the timeline let me know.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov